
 

76B-016 Mount Hope A.M.E. Church Site and Cemetery  
7043 Allentown Road  
Temple Hills 
This is the site of one of a number of A.M.E. churches in the county. The church was built in 1891 
and burned in the 1960s. A school was established next to the church in 1902 and the churchyard was 
used as a playground. The cemetery associated with the church remains and contains several hand-
made concrete markers. The site marks the historic center of the African-American community of 
Camp Springs. 


